

City of Madison

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes - Approved BOARD OF ESTIMATES

Monday, May 7, 2012

4:30 PM

215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. Room 260 (Madison Municipal Building)

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Present: 5 -

Shiva Bidar-Sielaff; Larry Palm; Michael E. Verveer; Brian L. Solomon and

Joseph R. Clausius

Absent: 2 -

Satya V. Rhodes-Conway and Paul R. Soglin

Ald. Rhodes-Conway arrived at 4:45 p.m. before item No. 2.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were seven registrants.

DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

None.

ITEMS CONSIDERED

5. <u>25929</u> Report of Chief of Police re: Police Overtime for 2011 and 1st Quarter of

2012.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Clausius, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ACCEPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice

vote/other.

1. <u>26119</u> Recreate a 0.65 FTE Clerk Typist 2 (CG32-02) position (#412) as a 0.65

Library Assistant 1 (CG32-05) within the Library budget.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Clausius, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Ald. Rhodes-Conway arrived.

Present: 6 -

Shiva Bidar-Sielaff; Larry Palm; Michael E. Verveer; Brian L. Solomon;

Joseph R. Clausius and Satya V. Rhodes-Conway

Absent: 1 -

Paul R. Soglin

2.	<u>26227</u>	Confirming the appointment of Janel M. Heinrich to the position of Director of Public Health Madison-Dane County subject to the execution of an Employment Services Agreement with Dane County.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Solomon, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - CONFIRMATION HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
3.	<u>26157</u>	Amending Sections 7.07(8)(g), 7.08(7)(a), 7.15(6)(d), 7.44(1)(c), 7.50(4), and 7.51(3) of the Madison General Ordinances to increase fees for various health inspection fees, licenses and permits.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to Return to Lead with the Following Recommendation(s): "In 1. (g), change 2007 to 2012" to the BOARD OF HEALTH FOR MADISON AND DANE COUNTY. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
4.	<u>26143</u>	Amending Secs. 10.18(7)(e) and 10.18(7)(e)1., creating Sec. 10.18(13) and renumbering current Secs. 10.18(13) and (14) to Secs. 10.18(14) and (15), respectively, of the Madison General Ordinances to require that televisions, computer monitors, CPUs, and laptop or desktop computers be separated from other waste items and bear a fee sticker issued by the Street Superintendent prior to disposal at authorized disposal sites.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
6.	<u>26131</u>	Supporting the application by the City of Madison Parks Division for a Dane County Partners for Recreation and Conservation (PARC) grant to develop a Central Park skatepark.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
7.	<u>26132</u>	Supporting the application by the City of Madison Parks Division for a Dane County Partners for Recreation and Conservation (PARC) grant for oak savanna restoration projects.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
8.	<u>25848</u>	Authorizing the execution of a lease with Madison Theatre Guild for the use of 2410 Monroe Street.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

9.	<u>25829</u>	Authorizing the grant of a permanent limited easement to American Transmission Company for an electric transmission line across a portion of the Orchard Ridge Valley Park, located at 961 Gilbert Road.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
10.	<u>25832</u>	Authorizing the grant of a permanent limited easement to American Transmission Company for an electric transmission line across a portion of the Odana Hills Golf Course, located at 4635 Odana Road.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
11.	<u>25812</u>	Approving City of Madison Report regarding Converting Private Street to Public Right of Way and Providing City Services to Private Streets
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
12.	<u>26137</u>	Amending the 2012 Stormwater Utility Capital Budget to reallocate existing budget authority to provide funding for needed greenway projects to be completed in 2012.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
13.	<u>26141</u>	Authorizing the award of a grant of BREWD funds in an amount not to exceed \$25,000 to Noor Investments LLC for the remediation and redevelopment of property at 1129 South Park Street.
		A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Clausius, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
14.	<u>26138</u>	Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into purchase of service contracts with Operation Fresh Start for the Youth Conservation Corps and Youth Services of Southern Wisconsin for the Madison Street Teams in response to funds transfers for these services from Miscellaneous Appropriations and the Streets Division to the Community Development Division as approved in the 2012 City of Madison Operating Budget.
		A motion was made by Rhodes-Conway, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

15. 26152 Authorizing the subordination of previously approved loans to Madison Development Corporation and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign agreements to subordinate the loans.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

16. SUBSTITUTE Authorize the CD Division to issue a Request for Proposals for projects to be funded by the Affordable Housing Trust Fund.

A motion was made by Rhodes-Conway, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

In the second sentence of the last Whereas clause, delete "a" and "committee" to specify the review will be done by staff.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Rhodes-Conway, to Adjourn at 5:45 p.m. The motion passed by voice vote/other.